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Dear LLDC

Following the media financial reported disagreements between the LLDC and Westham United
football club.

Does residents FEC (Park Charge) contribute to the running and maintenance cost of the
London Stadium?

1. West Ham made ‘further payment’ in dispute with London Stadium owners over Kretinsky
shares purchase (Link)

2. West Ham rent 'does not cover costs of staging matches', according to LLDC chief
executive (Link)

3. New row over naming rights for West Ham’s London Stadium (Link)

Which venues does the FEC contribute to? If there is any, why aren’t the business models for
each venue sufficient enough to not require financial support?

Breakdown of £14.5m annual spend {current)

® Park costs {incl maintenance, security and utilities)

Venue costs (incl facilities management)
m Other Park-related costs
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